Project Risk & Opportunity Register

System		Program Information about the Risk Event												
Risk ID; Sequential ID (system)	Last Reviewed Date (System)	Status Change Date (system)	Identification Date	Project	Phase	Task Group	Contract (Bid Op)	Operational or Capital	Facility	Process Area (optional)	Discipline (Optional)	Risk Type; Program or Project Level Risk	Category of Risk; Design, Construction, HR, Procurement etc	Risk or Opportuni ty (R / O)
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Capital	Control System		Automation	Project	Construction	R
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Capital	Control System		Automation	Project	Construction	R
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Operational	Control System		Automation	Project	Operation	R
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Capital	Control System		Automation	Project	Operation	R
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Capital	Control System		Automation	Project	Construction	R
			6-Jun-13	NEWPCC Expansion				Capital	Control System		Automation	Project	Construction	R
														R
														R
														R

Ris	sk Event Identification					Risk E	vent Assessmen	t	
Due to (Cause Event)	this could occur (Result Event)	Resulting in (this Effect)	Risk / Opp Owner (per Agreement); CofW or Shared	Risk / Opp owner (Individual responsible)	Status (Identified / In Development / Defined / Closed)	Magnitude of Risk Event(1-5)	Likelihood (1-5)	Assessed Score C X L	Risk Response Type (Avoidance, Transferance, Mitigation, Acceptance)
ABB is sole supplier of S+ software / migration.	Non-competitive bid.	Price increase, delays, and contractual issues.	CoW		Identified	2	3	6	Acceptance
Selection of a poor Systems Integrator	Project delays, process upset, additional resource requirements	Additional costs for remediation of issues.	CoW		Identified	4	4	16	Mitigation
Two HMI Systems in parallel	Operator Error due to confusion	Potential equipment mis- operation or process upset.	CoW		Identified	2	3	6	Acceptance
Inadequate City Operations Resources	Poor operation support for control system tie-ins	Delay in the work, plant conformance issues	CoW		Identified	4	3	12	Mitigation
Installation delays due to phasing requirements, coordination and overall complexity	Project delays	Additional costs due to contractor / consultant delays.	CoW		Identified	2	4	8	Acceptance
Modifications to the DCS Network	DCS Network Issues	Loss of partial or whole plant monitoring and some control implications.	CoW		Identified	2	2	4	Mitigation
DCS and PLC must communicate.	Communication Errors between DCS and PLC	Operational upset.	CoW		Identified	2	2	4	Acceptance
DCS Cabinet rework	Inability to install new PLC controls after DCS has been removed.	Delays, operational issues, extended manual control period, non-compliance.	CoW		Identified	3	2	6	Transferance
Installation of new controls into an existing environment.	Hidden issues.	Delays, operational issues, extended manual control period, non-compliance.	CoW		Identified	2	4	8	Acceptance
								0	
								0	
								0	
								0	
								0	
								0	
								0	

Risk Response Assessment (based on an Implemented Risk Management Plan - future state)							
Risk Response Plan - Actions	Residual Magnitude occur (1-5)	Residual Likelihood (1- 5)	Assessed Residual Score	Cost of Mitigation (\$,000)	Adopted	Financial risk after mitigation	Trigger date (mandatory review date)
	2	3	6				
Ensure Systems Integrator selection process is based upon qualifications and demonstrated quality.	2	2	4				
	2	3	6				
Resource management plan to address capacity and skills.	2	2	4				
	2	4	8				
Review network segments in detail during detailed design.	2	1	2				
	2	2	4				
Transfer to Contractor - penalty clauses in contract.	2	2	4				
	2	4	8				
			0				
			0				
			0				
			0				
			0				
			0				
			0				
			0				

612962-0000-48ER-0001_AppA_rev1.xls

Contingency Plan	Risk Response Plan - Execution Log						
Contingency plan	Comments	Action Log Reference	Mitigation Evaluation	Date for each action			
╂╂────────────────────────							

612962-0000-48ER-0001_AppA_rev1.xls

•))	Techn	ical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-	in 7c - Control System	Revision	PC
Client: City of Wir	nnipeg Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

Prepared By:	Curtis Reimer		
	Name	Signature	Date
Checked By:			
	Name	Signature	Date
Approved By:			
Professional Sea	l		
	Egin		
Certificate of Auth	norization		
SNC-Lavalir	i Inc. 9		
110.440	<u> </u>		
L			

	REVISION REGISTER							
Rev.	Description	Date	Ву	Checked	Approved			
PA	Issued for Review	2013-06-11	C. Reimer	E. Ryczkowski	-			
PB	Issued for Review	2013-07-03	C. Reimer	E. Ryczkowski	-			
PC	Issued for Review	2013-07-25	C. Reimer	-	-			

•))		Techni	ical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN		Tie-iı	n 7c - Control System	Revision	PC
Client: City of Winnipeg		Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

NOTICE

This document contains the expression of the professional opinion of SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) as to the matters set out herein, using its professional judgment and reasonable care. It is to be read in the context of the agreement between SLI and the City of Winnipeg, and the methodology, procedures and techniques used, SLI's assumptions, and the circumstances and constraints under which its mandate was performed. This document is written solely for the purpose stated in the agreement, and for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City of Winnipeg, whose remedies are limited to those set out in the agreement. This document is meant to be read as a whole, and sections or parts thereof should thus not be read or relied upon out of context.

SLI disclaims any liability to the City of Winnipeg and to third parties in respect of the publication, reference, quoting, or distribution of this report or any of its contents to and reliance thereon by any third party.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001	
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System	Revision	PC
Client: City of Winn	ipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

Table of Contents

1.0	Introduction
1.1	Definitions4
2.0	Scope of Work5
2.1	Existing Configuration5
2.2	New Configuration5
3.0	DCS Conversion to the new Control System7
3.1	Migration Planning9
4.0	Integration of Existing DCS in Bio-solids Processes
4.1	DCS Network Modifications10
4.2	DCS Signals With Other Process Areas11
4.3	DCS HMI
5.0	Tie-Ins
6.0	Other Considerations22
6.1	New Control Room22
6.2	New Server Rooms
6.3	Networking23
7.0	Schedule
8.0	Cost Estimate
9.0	Risk Analysis27

Appendix A – Risk Registry

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System	Revision PC
Client: City of Winnipe	g Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The City of Winnipeg has initiated a program to perform upgrades to the NEWPCC facility. Replacement of the existing control system with a new control system is required as part of the work, and the scope of this technical memorandum is to discuss the required work associated with tie-in of the existing DCS based controls into new control system. A high level overview of the control system tie-ins, including expected scope of work, constructability, schedule, constraints and risks are presented. The work in this document is based upon the City of Winnipeg/Veolia NEWPCC Process Selection Report, Phase 2 Rev. 0.

1.1 Definitions

CIU	Computer Interface Unit (DCS Interface to HMI)
DCS	Distributed Control System
E&I	Electrical and Instrumentation
FAT	Factory Acceptance Test
FRS	Functional Requirements Specification
HMI	Human Machine Interface
I/O	Input / Output
NEWPCC	North End Water Pollution Control Centre
PCU	Process Control Unit
PCV	Process Control View (Existing HMI software)
PLC	Programmable Logic Controller
SCADA	Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
UPS	Uninterruptible Power Supply
VLAN	Virtual Local Area Network
WAN	Wide Area Network

•))		Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System			Revision	PC
Client: City of V	Vinnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

2.0 SCOPE OF WORK

2.1 Existing Configuration

The existing control system at the NEWPCC facility is based upon Infi90 DCS hardware and associated PCV HMI software. Generally, the facility is configured such that one or more DCS Process Control Units (PCUs) control the process in each area. Each DCS PCU has redundant processors and centralized local I/O. The PCUs are typically located in a conditioned control room, with media filtration for corrosive gasses. The DCS PCU's are connected together on a dual ring proprietary network. Remote DCS I/O is typically not utilized, except for the UV disinfection facility. A typical configuration of the existing DCS is shown in Figure 2-1. This DCS is currently nearing the end of its effective service life.



Figure 2-1 : Typical Existing DCS Architecture (Not Complete)

2.2 New Configuration

The ultimate configuration for the NEWPCC facility is discussed in detail in the Automation Master Plan document. It is based upon a distributed PLC style configuration, rather than the existing DCS configuration. All new process areas will be implemented with PLC-based controls, and monitored via a new HMI system. However, integration of the existing process areas to be maintained will be required. It is expected that within the process areas to be retained, that the process modifications will be limited. Thus, the interface between the existing DCS and the equipment will largely be retained, and the new PLC in these areas will simply replace the DCS I/O and reutilize most of the existing wiring. Any new equipment within the existing process areas could be connected to the same or different PLCs.

A summary of the City's current plans for the various NEWPCC process areas are summarized in Table 2-1.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Con	trol System	Revision	PC
Client: City of W	nnipeg Project: NEWPCC E	xpansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

Process Area	Sub-Area	Current Control System	Proposed Plan	Notes
Administration	Miscellaneous incl. HVAC	DCS	Convert to PLC	
Main Building	Raw Sewage Pumping	DCS	Maintain until Demolished	
Main Building	Miscellaneous incl. HVAC	DCS	Convert to PLC	
	Grit Process	DCS	Maintain until Demolished	
Crit Duilding	Flushing Water System	DCS	TBD	
Ghi bullaing	Electrical System	DCS (M) ¹	Convert to PLC	
	Miscellaneous incl. HVAC	DCS (M) ¹	Convert to PLC	
Drimony Clarifiana	Primary Clarifiers	DCS	Convert to PLC	
Fillinary Clariners	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS (M) ¹	Convert to PLC	
Ovugon Reactors	Reactor Process	DCS	Maintain until Demolished	
Oxygen Reactors	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS	Convert to PLC	
	Secondary Clarifiers 1-10	DCS	Convert to PLC	
Secondary Clarifiers	Secondary Clarifiers 11-26	DCS	Convert to PLC (Chlorination Tanks)	
	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS (M) ¹	Convert to PLC	
	Low / Lift Pumps	DCS	Convert to PLC	Controlled from
UV Disinfection	Disinfection	PLC/DCS	Convert to PLC	Admin Building
	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS (M) ¹	Convert to PLC	remote I/O
Boilers	All	DCS	Convert to PLC	
Digesters	Digesters 9-14	DCS	Maintain ²	
Digesters	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS (M) ¹	Maintain ²	
Dewatering	Process Systems	DCS	Maintain ²	
Building	Miscellaneous Systems	DCS (M) ¹	Maintain ²	
Septage Receiving	All	PLC	Integrate into new system	
Nitrogen Removal	All	DCS	Maintain ²	

Table 2-1 : Plans For the Existing Facilities

Notes:

1. The (M) indicates that the DCS is primarily utilized for monitoring and alarming of the indicated process.

2. The existing DCS is expected to be maintained in the bio-solids areas until the new bio-solids plan is developed.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document 612962-0000-48ER-0001 Code:	
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System		PC
Client: City of Winnip	peg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

3.0 DCS CONVERSION TO THE NEW CONTROL SYSTEM

3.1 General Description of the Work

As identified in Section 2.0, some of the process areas within the NEWPCC facility will be retained or upgraded, and will require replacement of the DCS system with the new PLC-based control system.

The migration of each existing DCS PCU to the new control system is not overly complex, however there are specific constraints associated with an operating facility. It is expected that the migration of equipment not significantly changed by the upgrades will take place by connecting the existing Infi90 I/O termination units to new PLC I/O modules. Many control system vendors have developed custom cordsets, which can connect existing Infi90 field termination units to the PLC I/O modules. This allows field wiring to remain unmodified, and allows the transition to occur during a relatively short shutdown window.

A representation of the final configuration of the migrated DCS system for a single process area, such as the Primary Clarifiers, is shown in Figure 3-1.



Figure 3-1 : Architecture of DCS to PLC Migration

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001	
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System	Revision PC	
Client: City of W	innipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

3.2 Migration Tasks

The general migration sequence for each process area is shown in Table 3-1. The tasks in the table would be replicated for each process area. The actual period for the tie-in for each process area is typically quite short. With appropriate preparation and planning, the actual transition from DCS to PLC control can be made over a short period of as little as one or two days, not including commissioning. However, to accomplish these short tie-in windows, the predecessor tasks must be diligently completed to a high level of detail and quality. Any errors or omissions of the predecessor tasks will result in extended tie-in durations and issues during commissioning.

Table 3-1 : DCS Conversion Tasks

Task	Notes	Addressed under Tie-In ¹
Engineering design including preparation of comprehensive design drawings.		No
Preparation of a Functional Requirements Specification for the existing process areas to be re-utilized.		No
General engineering associated with the tie-ins and DCS system modifications.		Yes
Manufacture and installation of new control panels.		No
PLC and HMI Programming		No
Perform a comprehensive Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) on the area PLCs and HMI.		No
Migration Planning - Prepare detailed shutdown protocols to detail operation of the facility during the tie-in.		Yes
Install new PLCs in the area and connect the new equipment.		No
Existing equipment with significant modifications would be rewired to new PLC I/O in new PLC cabinets. This would include decommissioning of associated DCS I/O.		No
Existing DCS controlled equipment would be converted to PLC control during a short shutdown window.	2	Yes
Commissioning of existing processes controlled by the new control system.		Yes
Training of Operators		Yes

Notes:

- 1. Only the items designated as being addressed under the tie-in are included in the cost estimate in Section 8.0.
- 2. The success of a transition to the new control system during a short shutdown window is dependent upon a detailed and comprehensive FAT process.

•))		Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document 612962-0000-48ER-0001 Code:	
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC	
Client: City of W	/innipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

3.3 Migration Planning

The successful migration of the DCS to PLC-based control within a short shutdown window is dependent upon careful and detailed planning. A detailed shutdown protocol should be prepared, which at minimum, includes the following:

- Pre-shutdown checklist
- Identification of operational impacts
- Protocol, including times, tasks, and responsibilities:
 - Operational requirements to transition to manual / backup control
 - Continuous manual operation requirements
 - Operational requirements when transitioning to PLC control
 - Contractor requirements
- Identification of contingency plans in response to significant risks
- Emergency contacts

3.4 Specific Tie-In Details

During the tie-in, the associated process area would be manually controlled, or turned-off as appropriate. Fortunately, most of the existing process areas within the NEWPCC facility have Field Device Panels with manual control capability, independent of the DCS. With appropriate planning and resource allocation, it is feasible to operate the facility manually on a temporary basis. During the DCS upgrade performed in 2005, manual control of the various process areas was performed during the DCS shutdowns.

Once the process is isolated from the DCS, the DCS would be turned off, and the DCS communication network jumpered to isolate the node. Where space is limited, the DCS modules and power supply would be removed to make space within the existing cabinet for the new PLC modules. The PLC modules installed would be pre-manufactured on a backplane to allow for a rapid installation. However, where space if available, it is recommended to consider installing the PLC in a separate, new control panel, to avoid the requirement to rework the DCS cabinets during the tie-in shutdown.

The PLC I/O modules would subsequently be connected to the existing DCS termination units with prefabricated cordsets, such that no rewiring of actual I/O wiring would be required. This allows for a significantly reduced shutdown window, and greatly reduces the potential for I/O errors upon startup.

Subsequent to the shutdown installation work, the new PLC would be powered and commissioned. The process would be switched back to automatic PLC control, unit by unit and commissioned. While subject to further review, there is potential for a 2-stage commissioning process. Given a comprehensive FAT process, and the fact that equipment and I/O errors should be minimal, it may be possible to perform a very brief commissioning on each piece of equipment to restart the entire process, and then on subsequent days, perform a more thorough commissioning process to comprehensively verify the new PLC control system. Further review of the commissioning process is required at the detailed design stage.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5Tie-in 7c - Control System		612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN			PC
Client: City of Winnipeg	Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

4.0 INTEGRATION OF EXISTING DCS IN BIO-SOLIDS PROCESSES

The City is currently developing a plan regarding the future bio-solids treatment processes. At this time, the continued use, or reconfiguration of any of the existing bio-solids buildings has not been determined, and as such the City does not desire to upgrade the existing DCS system associated with the bio-solids processes. However, the DCS system must be configured in a manner to allow for an appropriate level of continued monitoring and control, as other process areas are transitioned to the new control system.

4.1 DCS Network Modifications

Continued use of the existing DCS controllers as the new process areas are commissioned on the new control system will require some level of coordination. Specifically, the DCS Infi-Net communication loop must be maintained. The general routing of the existing redundant DCS network loop is shown on Figure 4-1



Figure 4-1 : Existing DCS Infi-90 Communication Network

As part of the proposed migration work, many of the DCS nodes will be migrated to PLC-based control and will communicate via a new process network for the PLC systems. The existing DCS network will need to be maintained to allow for continued communication between the DCS controllers and the associated HMI. It is anticipated that segment of the DCS network that are no longer required will be eliminated, but that most of the network will actually be maintained to avoid routing of new cables for the DCS network. See Figure 4-2 for the revised DCS communication network routing. Note that a DCS node is proposed to be maintained at the Admin Building for HMI system access.

SNC·LAVALIN Technical Memorand Tie-in 7c - Control		cal Memorandum No. 5	Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001	
		Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC
Client: City of V	Vinnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

Where DCS nodes are converted to PLC nodes, it is expected that the network cables, which are based upon twisted-pair wiring, will be jumpered to eliminate the migrated node. However, there will be some impedance at the jumper, and with increased segment lengths, there is some risk of network issues with the revised network layout. It is recommended that the revised DCS network layout be reviewed further during detailed design.



Figure 4-2 : Revised DCS Infi-90 Communication Network

4.2 DCS Signals With Other Process Areas

There are currently a limited number of control signals and interlocks between process areas in the existing facility. Currently, those interlocks are implemented over the DCS Infi-Net communication network. When process areas are converted to the new control system, the use of the Infi-Net communication loop for these signals and interlocks will be lost. The City currently has two BRC-410 DCS processor modules in the Dewatering Building. The BRC-410 processors are capable of Modbus TCP communication, and as this DCS node is proposed to remain for the near term, it is proposed to utilize these processors as an interface with the new PLC-based control system. Required signals would be communicated via this interface. The new PLC process network must be extended to the Dewatering Building to support this interface.

4.3 HMIS Servers and Computer Interface Units (CIUs)

The DCS Computer Interface Units (CIUs) allow the HMI servers to connect to the DCS control network. The HMI Servers are currently located in the Administration Building and Secondary Clarifiers Control Room. CIUs are currently located in the Administration Building, Secondary Clarifiers Control

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie-in 7c - Control System	Revision PC
Client: City of Wir	nnipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:

Room, and the Nitrogen Removal Facility. Note that the Nitrogen Removal Facility CIU is currently unused.

As the Secondary Clarifier DCS will be decommissioned during the upgrades, it is proposed to relocate the redundant backup server from the Secondary Clarifiers to the Nitrogen Removal Facility, where a spare CIU is present. This is proposed to be performed as part of Tie-In 7C-1, described in Section 5.0.

Technical Memoral		nical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN	Tie	Tie-in 7c - Control System		PC
Client: City of V	Vinnipeg Projec	t: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

4.4 DCS HMI

The existing DCS HMI is PCV, which suffers from obsolescence issues. There is a significant risk of a failure that could impact plant operation, prior to completion of the PLC replacement. At minimum, replacement of the DCS HMI is required to maintain operation of the existing facilities. The DCS hardware was upgraded in 2005, and with some maintenance, is expected to have a continued service life for the durations discussed in this report.

Options for addressing the DCS HMI obsolescence for continued use in the existing facilities are as follows:

- 1. Partial HMI Integration Integrate the bio-solids DCS hardware into the new main HMI system.
- 2. Complete HMI Integration Integrate the entire DCS hardware into the new main HMI system.
- 3. Independent S+ HMI Upgrade the existing HMI to ABB's S+ product line.
- 4. Independent PCV HMI Maintain the operation of the existing PCV HMI.

Each option is discussed further in the sections below.

4.4.1 Option 1 – Partial HMI Integration

Integration of the DCS control for the existing process areas to be maintained into the new control system HMI would be a near ideal scenario from an operations perspective. However, it must be acknowledged that this option would have a high cost and resource requirement. It should also be noted that the integration would not be seamless. The Infi90 control system uses a block method of communication, and the orientation of the HMI equipment faceplates must remain somewhat analogous to the existing DCS faceplates. However, the new control system may be set up utilized different control methodologies and have a more modern appearance and interface. Thus, while it is possible to integrate the two systems into a single HMI, it must be acknowledged that the interface to the equipment connected to the new control system will have a slightly different "look and feel" than the equipment connected to the existing DCS.

It should also be noted that few systems integrators have experience in integrating the Infi90 DCS with another HMI package. It is expected that significant efforts may be required in training the systems integrator personnel on the required development, in addition to performing the actual work.

Estimated Cost: \$1,000,000 (Class 5 estimate)

Note: The above cost is to integrate the Bio-solids areas only into the new HMI system. The remaining systems would be controlled by the PCV HMI until replaced by the PLC-based control system.

4.4.2 Option 2 – Complete HMI Integration

Option 2 is similar to Option 1, except that it would be implemented earlier to allow for migration away from the current PCV HMI, and would be comprehensive for the entire DCS system. The primary advantage to this scenario is that it would allow for retirement of the existing PCV HMI, along with its associated risks. However, it must be acknowledged that this option would have the highest cost and resource requirements. This option would also suffer from some of the same disadvantages discussed under Option 1.

Estimated Cost: \$2,000,000 (Class 5 estimate)

Note: The above cost is to integrate all process areas under current DCS control to be monitored by the new control system HMI, prior to DCS to PLC conversion.

•))		Technical Memorandum No. 5		cument 6 de: 6	12962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN		Tie-in 7c - Control System			PC
Client: City of V	Vinnipeg	Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Pac Are	ckage / a:	

4.4.3 Option 3 – Independent S+ HMI

The second option is to maintain an independent HMI for the existing process areas controlled by the DCS. ABB currently offers the S+ HMI software as the primary upgrade path from the existing PCV HMI software that the City utilizes. The S+ software has PCV migration capabilities, which would significantly reduce, but not eliminate, the development efforts associated with the conversion. At the end of the S+ conversion, the City would have an independent and stable HMI for the DCS. The HMI would have a comparable, although slightly newer, look and feel compared to the existing PCV HMI.

One advantage of this option is that the City could initiate the S+ conversion at any time, and it would address the current stability and maintenance issues that affect the existing PCV HMI system.

It should also be noted that the S+ HMI would have a different look and feel compared to the new control system HMI. The S+ HMI would be based upon existing graphics and have different faceplates compared the new control system HMI. It is recommended to perform some simple changes to some major items, such as the color scheme, to ease operator transition between the two HMI's. As the two HMI systems would be in parallel operation for an extended period, consideration of the impact on operators is appropriate. For example, it would be recommended to change the color for pump running status from red to pale green, to match the new graphics standard.

However, some operational risk would still persist, in the fact that two dissimilar HMI systems would coexist, and operators would need to switch between the two HMIs when looking at the different process areas. This increases the risk of an operational error. Additional training may be required to reduce this risk.

Estimated Cost: \$450,000 (Class 5 estimate)

Note: The above cost is to integrate the entire facility into the new HMI system, which would be completed prior to the DCS to PLC conversions.

4.4.4 Option 4 – Independent PCV HMI

Option 3 is the easiest to implement, in that it involves minimal rework for the existing DCS/HMI system. Under this plan, the PCV HMI would be retained and operated utilizing aged computer hardware that is compatible with PCV. However, there is significant risk associated with this option in that the PCV software is obsolete, and obtaining compatible hardware is very difficult. New hardware for the version of PCV which the City owns has not been available for many years, and thus the City is currently relying on sources of second-hand hardware, to maintain the operation of the PCV HMI. Thus, the risk of computer failure and associated operational issues associated with this option is high. It should also be noted that changes to the PCV HMI are relatively difficult to implement, and thus it is expected that no upgrades to the existing HMI would be made to ease the transition from the PCV HMI to the new control system HMI. For example, on the old HMI, the pump running color would be red, and on the new HMI a pale green. This could cause confusion and increases the risk of operational errors. See Figure 4-3 for a comparison between the existing and proposed graphic schemes.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001	
SNC·LAVALIN		Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC
Client: City of V	Vinnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	



Figure 4-3 : Existing / Proposed Graphic Scheme

The cost associated with this option is based on an estimated maintenance cost.

Estimated Cost: \$100,000 (Class 5 estimate)

4.4.5 Comparison of HMI Options

A comparison of the HMI options presented is summarized in Table 4-1. From an operational perspective, Option 2 – Complete HMI integration would be preferred; however it has the highest cost and implementation effort by significant margins. Option 1 and Option 4 are deemed to be a non-viable option due the high risk of failure. In addition, Option 4 also has significant operational issues that would exist during the period the HMI would co-exist with the new HMI. Thus, it is deemed that Option 3 – Independent S+ HMI is the preferred option for maintaining HMI monitoring and control over the existing process areas at the NEWPCC facility.

Option	Relative Cost	Effort to Implement	Failure Risk	Operational Issues
1 – Partial HMI Integration	5 (High)	9 (High)	9 (High)	4 (Med)
2 – Complete HMI Integration	10 (High)	10 (High)	5 (Medium)	3 (Med-Low)
3 - Independent S+ HMI	2 (Low)	2 (Low)	3 (Med-Low)	6 (Med-High)
4 - Independent PCV HMI	1 (Minimal)	1 (Minimal)	10 (High)	10 (High)

Table 4-1	:	Com	parison	of	ΗМΙ	Options
	-					

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC	
Client: City of W	/innipeg Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

4.4.6 DCS HMI Recommendation

It is recommended that the City pursue an upgrade of the existing PCV HMI with a S+ HMI (Option 3), prior to the start of the control system migrations. Due to the obsolescence issues, it is recommended that the City initiate this project as soon as possible. However, it must be noted that when the new control system is introduced, the co-existence of the S+ HMI with the new control system HMI will not be ideal from an operational perspective. Operators will be required to be familiar with two difference HMI systems. These issues must be acknowledged and plans put in place to mitigate any significant concerns. The costs included for the PCV to S+ conversion in Section 8.0 included a small allocation for some associated modifications and training.

It is noted that the City has not committed to Option 3, however all subsequent work in this Technical Memorandum is based upon Option 3.

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5	Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision PC
Client: City of Win	ipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:

5.0 TIE-INS

The significant control system tie-ins are identified and briefly described below. The tie-ins are presented in a proposed sequence that should generally correspond with the City's proposed implementation plan for the NEWPCC upgrades. The proposed sequence is subject to review and revision as the implementation plan becomes further defined.

Tie-In Identifier	7C-1	
Process Area	All	
Current Control	PCV HMI Software	
Required Work	Transition HMI to ABB S+ HMI.	
Predecessor Work	None	
Special Construction Considerations	Some networking issues must be addressed.	
Operational Implications	Minor disruption to operations during commissioning. Training Required.	
Other Comments	This is highly recommended, however not a mandatory tie-in. Relocation of the backup HMI server from the Secondaries Control Room to the Nitrogen Removal facility is recommended a this time. An existing CIU is present in Nitrogen Removal facility.	



g Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade

Tie-In Identifier	7C-2		
Process Area	Primary Clarifiers		
Current Control	DCS PCU 10		
Required Work	Switchover the DCS controls with PLC- based controls. Disconnect the DCS network segment to the Primary Clarifiers process area.		
Predecessor Work	Install new PLCs. FAT		
Special Construction Considerations	Limited space available in the existing control room. Recommend performing when primary clarifiers are out of service (~Nov 2017 - Jan 2018)		
Operational Implications	Temporary Primary Clarifier Control System Shutdown. Manual Control Will be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 2 Weeks		
Other Comments			

Tie-In Identifier	7C-3		
Process Area	UV Building		
Current Control	DCS PCU 35 (Admin Building)		
Required Work	Switchover to new PLC-based controls.		
Predecessor Work	Install new PLC controllers. FAT		
Special Construction Considerations	May perform when UV facility out of service to allow for Tie-Ins 5a and 5b (~Dec 2017)		
Operational Implications	Temporary UV Control System Shutdown. Brief Administration Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week		
Other Comments	DCS PCU 35 controls the UV Building Process		



g Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade

Process AreaMain BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 11Required WorkSwitchover the misc remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with raw sewage pumping. (New Grit Process is in service) Install new PLCs. FATSpecial Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is very limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Other CommentsDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkShate 1Predecessor WorkSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Predecessor WorkTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Hase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsSpace within	Tie-In Identifier	7C-4		
Current ControlDCS PCU 11Required WorkSwitchover the misc remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with raw sewage pumping. (New Grit Process is in service) Install new PLCs. FATSpecial Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is very limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit Building controls.Current ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkInstall new PLCs. FATSpecial Construction ConsiderationsSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Decommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process.Space within existing control room is social to miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsSpace within existing control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Process Area	Main Building		
Required WorkSwitchover the misc remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with raw sewage pumping. (New Grit Process is in service) Install new PLCs. FATSpecial Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is very limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls.Predecessor WorkInstall new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control system Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 dayOperational ImplicationsDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsSpace within existing control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Current Control	DCS PCU 11		
Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with raw sewage pumping. (New Grit Process is in service) Install new PLCs. FATSpecial Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is very limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit Building Controls with PLC-based controls.Querent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkInstall new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control sassociated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Operational ImplicationsSpace within existing control some is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.	Required Work	Switchover the misc remaining controls with PLC-based controls.		
Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is very limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkInstall new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Predecessor Work	Decommission the DCS controls associated with raw sewage pumping. (New Grit Process is in service) Install new PLCs. FAT		
Operational ImplicationsTemporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System 	Special Construction Considerations	Space within existing control room is very limited.		
Other CommentsTie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 WeekOther CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Operational Implications	Temporary Main Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown		
Other CommentsCity to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. 		Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week		
Tie-In Identifier7C-5Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. 	Other Comments	City to confirm if the existing raw sewage pumps are to remain as a backup for a period of time.		
Process AreaGrit BuildingCurrent ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System 	Tie-In Identifier	7C-5		
Current ControlDCS PCU 14Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Process Area	Grit Building		
Required WorkSwitchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Current Control	DCS PCU 14		
Predecessor WorkDecommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Required Work	Switchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls.		
Special Construction ConsiderationsSpace within existing control room is somewhat limited.Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Predecessor Work	Decommission the DCS controls associated with Grit process. Install new PLCs. FAT Phase 1		
Operational ImplicationsTemporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day	Special Construction Considerations	Space within existing control room is somewhat limited.		
Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week	Operational Implications	Temporary Grit Building Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week		
Other Comments	Other Comments			



Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade

Tie-In Identifier	7C-6		
Process Area	Administration Building		
Current Control	DCS PCU 35		
Required Work	Switchover to new PLC-based controls.		
	Tie-In 7C-5		
Predecessor Work	Install new PLC controllers.		
	FAT		
Special Construction Considerations	Limited space available in the existing server room.		
	Temporary Administration Building Control System Shutdown.		
Operational Implications	Manual Control Required During Shutdown.		
	Duration: ~1 day		
	Post Tie-In Commissioning: 3 days		
Special Considerations	CIU for HMI access must be maintained for use after the tie-in to allow for the continued operation of the DCS HMI.		

Tie-In Identifier	7C-7
Process Area	Boilers
Current Control	DCS PCU 23
Required Work	Switchover the DCS controls with PLC- based controls. Disconnect the DCS network segment to the Boilers process area.
Predecessor Work	Install new PLCs. FAT
Special Construction Considerations	Limited Space in the existing control room Recommend performing during warm weather.
Operational Implications	Temporary Boiler Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week
Other Comments	



nipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade

Tie-In Identifier	7C-8		
Process Area	Secondary Clarifiers		
Current Control	DCS PCUs 15 and 17		
Required Work	Switchover the DCS controls with PLC- based controls.		
Predecessor Work	Partial demolition of the DCS controls associated with the Secondary Clarifier 11- 26 process. Install new PLCs. FAT		
Special Construction Considerations	Coordinate to occur during construction of the chlorination tanks.		
Operational Implications	Temporary Secondary Clarifiers Control System Shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~2 days Post Tie-In Commissioning: 2 Weeks		
Other Comments			

Tie-In Identifier	7C-9
Process Area	Oxygen Reactors
Current Control	DCS PCUs 12 and 13
Required Work	Switchover the miscellaneous remaining controls with PLC-based controls. Disconnect the DCS network segment to the Oxygen Reactors process area.
Predecessor Work	Decommission the DCS controls associated with the Reactor process. Install new PLCs. FAT Must not occur until end of commissioning phase 2.
Special Construction Considerations	
Operational Implications	Temporary Oxygen Reactors Control System Shutdown. O ₂ Plant shutdown. Manual Control May be Required During Shutdown. Tie-In Duration: ~1 day Post Tie-In Commissioning: 1 Week
Other Comments	

Technical Memorandum No. 5SNC·LAVALINTie-in 7c - Control System		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
		Revision	PC
Client: City of Winnip	beg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

6.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 New Control Room

It is expected that the central control room for the NEWPCC facility will act as the central monitoring hub for all three wastewater treatment facilities. As such, additional computers and monitors will be required to support both the required functions. The existing control room currently does not have the required configuration for the desired long term functionality. Thus, it is recommended to upgrade or replace the existing control room to meet the required configuration. While the new control room is not specifically within the scope of this report, it is a critical component of the new control system and will be required to effect the transition to the new system. Refer to the Automation Master Plan document for additional information. Costs for a new control room are not included in this technical memorandum.

A proposed arrangement for the central control room, while both the DCS HMI (S+) and the new control system HMI co-exist, is shown in Figure 6-1. Note that the integration of the SEWPCC and WEWPCC facility monitoring is dependent upon other projects.



Figure 6-1 : Central Control Room Proposed Arrangement

•))	Technical Memorandum No. 5ISNC·LAVALINTie-in 7c - Control SystemF		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001
SNC·LAVALIN			Revision	PC
Client: City of V	/innipeg Project: NEWPC	CC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	

6.2 New Server Rooms

It is recommended that the NEWPCC facility be provided with two independent server rooms for control system computer and networking equipment. Note that the advantage of two server rooms over a single server room is that additional redundancy is provided in the event of a fire or comparable risk.

It is noted that the NEWPCC facility currently has a single server room located adjacent to the control room in the Administration Building. The existing server room at the NEWPCC facility has been congested due to be utilized as a storage room and is currently affected by numerous issues, such as ventilation, cooling, and security. The City Process Control Group has indicated that plans are in place to make improvements to the current server room; however these plans have not been reviewed in the context of the NEWPCC upgrade requirements. It is recommended that the functional and physical requirements for the new server rooms be developed. The potential re-use of the existing server room space as one of the future server rooms should be to be reviewed, to determine if the renovation of the existing space is viable.

It is recommended that the new server room(s) be constructed prior to completion of final commissioning of the SEWPCC upgrades, to allow for remote monitoring of the SEWPCC facility from the NEWPCC facility during non-working hours. New server rooms are discussed further in the Automation Master Plan document. Costs for new server rooms are not included in this technical memorandum.

6.3 Networking

The existing Ethernet networking at the NEWPCC suffers from numerous issues including capacity, configuration, and obsolescence. While networking upgrades are not part of the specific tie-ins that are discussed in this report, upgrades and replacement of the networking are imperative to the success for the control system and the associated tie-ins. It is recommended that the Automation Master Plan document be utilized as a reference for the overall networking architecture to be provided.

Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001		
SNC·LAVALIN	SNC·LAVALIN Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC	
Client: City of W	innipeg Proje	ect: NEWPCC Expansion and L	Jpgrade	Package / Area:	

7.0 SCHEDULE

The schedule for the control system tie-ins is highly integrated with the overall process upgrade schedule, and will be subject to revision as the overall process schedule becomes further clarified. Based upon the preliminary schedule received from the City, and the work described in this document, the proposed schedule for the control-system tie-ins is shown on the following page. Note that the construction of the server and control rooms is not technically within the scope of this report, however it is included for reference.

Based upon the schedule, key dates are as follows:

Milestone	Date Complete
PCV to S+ Migration (7c-1)	October 2014
New Server and Control Rooms	August 2016
Primary Clarifiers Tie-In (7C-2)	November 2017
UV Building Tie-In (7C-3)	December 2017
Main Building Tie-In (7C-4)	February 2018
Grit Building Tie-In (7C-5)	April 2018
Administration Building Tie-In (7C-6)	May 2018
Boilers Tie-In (7C-7)	July 2018
Secondary Clarifiers Tie-In (7C-8)	February 2019
Oxygen Reactors Tie-In (7C-9)	April 2019



Page 1

Technical Memorandum No. 5 SNC·LAVALIN		Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001
		Revision PC
Client: City of Winni	peg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:

8.0 COST ESTIMATE

A Class 5 cost estimate for the proposed tie-ins is presented in Table 8-1. The estimate does not include the overall construction cost for the proposed control system, but rather only the additional costs necessary to facilitate the installation due to specific requirements for phasing of the installation and associated risk mitigation.

Tie-In	Item	Cost	
7C-1	PCV to S+ Conversion		
	Conversion	\$	450,000
	Modifications for Operator benefit	\$	25,000
	Operator Training	\$	20,000
7C-2	Primary Clarifiers Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	51,000
7C-3	UV Building Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	31,000
7C-4	Main Building Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	26,000
7C-5	Grit Building Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	26,000
7C-6	Administration Building Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	19,000
7C-7	Boiler Building Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	26,000
7C-8	Secondary Clarifiers Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	61,000
7C-9	Oxygen Reactors Tie-In & Commissioning Work	\$	26,000
Other	Preparation of Detailed Shutdown Protocols	\$	110,000
	General Tie-In Engineering	\$	100,000
	Engineering Coordination and Witnessing	\$	81,000
	Operator Training	\$	50,000
	Total	\$	1,102,000

Table	8-1	:	Cost	Estimate
IUNIC	•••	•	0001	Lounato

Notes:

1. The cost estimate is a Class 5 cost estimate and is in 2013 dollars. No allowances for escalation have been made.

Technical Memorandum No. 5SNC·LAVALINTie-in 7c - Control System		Document Code: 612962-0000-48ER-0001
		Revision PC
Client: City of Wini	nipeg Project: NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:

9.0 RISK ANALYSIS

(subject to revision based on the outcome of the formal risk review session)

A number of potential risk issues may arise during the course of execution of the work. A formal risk registry based on an interactive review between SNC-Lavalin, Veolia and the City of Winnipeg is part of the risk analysis discussed herein. Results of that analysis in tabular format are included in Appendix C. The major risk items identified are listed as follows:

Due to (Cause Event)	this could occur (Result Event)	Resulting in (this Effect)	
ABB is sole supplier of S+ software / migration.	Non-competitive bid.	Price increase, delays, and contractual issues.	
Selection of a poor Systems Integrator	Project delays, process upset, additional resource requirements	Additional costs for remediation of issues.	
Two HMI Systems in parallel	Operator Error due to confusion	Potential equipment mis-operation or process upset.	
Inadequate City Operations Resources	Poor operation support for control system tie-ins	Delay in the work, plant conformance issues	
Installation delays due to phasing requirements, coordination and overall complexity	Project delays	Additional costs due to contractor / consultant delays.	
Modifications to the DCS Network	DCS Network Issues	Loss of partial or whole plant monitoring and some control implications.	
DCS and PLC must communicate.	Communication Errors between DCS and PLC	Operational upset.	
DCS Cabinet rework	Inability to install new PLC controls after DCS has been removed.	Delays, operational issues, extended manual control period, non-compliance.	
Installation of new controls into an existing environment.	Hidden issues.	Delays, operational issues, extended manual control period, non-compliance.	

Technical Memorandum No. 5		Document Code:	612962-0000-48ER-0001		
SNC·LAVALIN	SNC·LAVALIN Tie-in 7c - Control System		Revision	PC	
Client: City of Wi	innipeg Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Up	pgrade	Package / Area:	

APPENDIX A – RISK REGISTRY

Technical Memorandum no. 1		Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001			
SNC·LA	SNC·LAVALIN Tie-in 1a Raw water pumping station		Revision	0		
Client:	City o	fWinnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

Prepared By:	P. Williams, Eng.	Paullinden	20/06/2013
	Name	Signature	Date
Checked By:	T. Ball, Eng., M. Sc. A.	Tyener	20/06/2013
	Name	Signature	Date
Approved By:	E. Ryczkowski, M. Sc., P. E	ing.	20/06/2013
Professional Seal		A CAR	2
Certificate of Auth SNC-Lavalin No. 4485	orization Inc.	E. M. RYCZIKOWSKI 21 06 13.	Paul Williams 128784 QUEBEC

REVISION REGISTER						
Rev.	Description	Date	Ву	Checked	Approved	
PA	Issued for information and comment	14/05/13	PW	СК	ER	
0	Final Issue	20/06/13	PW	ТВ	ER	



N SNC·LAVALIN		Technical Memorandum no. 1		Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001	
		Tie-in 1a Raw water pumping station			Revision	0
Client: City of		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

NOTICE

This document contains the expression of the professional opinion of SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) as to the matters set out herein, using its professional judgment and reasonable care. It is to be read in the context of the agreement between SLI and the City of Winnipeg, and the methodology, procedures and techniques used, SLI's assumptions, and the circumstances and constraints under which its mandate was performed. This document is written solely for the purpose stated in the agreement, and for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City of Winnipeg, whose remedies are limited to those set out in the agreement. This document is meant to be read as a whole, and sections or parts thereof should thus not be read or relied upon out of context.

SLI disclaims any liability to the City of Winnipeg and to third parties in respect of the publication, reference, quoting, or distribution of this report or any of its contents to and reliance thereon by any third party.



((Technical Memorandum no. 1		Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC · LAVAI	IN TI	Tie-in 1a Raw water pumping station			0
Client: Ci	ty of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

Contents

1.0	Constructability assessment of the tie-in 1a	1
1.1	General	1
1.2	Technical Disciplines required	2
1.3	Implementation options	2
1.4	Comparisons and recommendations	5
2.0	Risk assessment of the tie-in	6
3.0	Phasing requirements	6
4.0	Class 5 Cost estimate of the tie-in	9

Appendix A: Drawings

Appendix B: Wire cutting saws

Appendix C: Risk Analysis Tie-in 1a



SNC+LAVALIN		Technical Memorandum no. 1 Tie-in 1a Raw water pumping station		Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001	
				Revision	0	
Client: City of Winnipeg		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

1.0 Constructability assessment of the tie-in 1a

1.1 General

The City of Winnipeg has initiated a program to perform upgrades to the wastewater treatment systems at the NEWPCC, SEWPCC, and WEWPCC facilities (Winnipeg Sewage Treatment Program – WSTP). This technical memorandum is presented specific to the conduit and pipe tie-ins for the NEWPCC facility that will arise due to the proposed upgrades to the facility. A high-level overview of the tie-ins including expected scope of work, constructability, schedule, constraints and risks related to the tie-ins as presented by the City of Winnipeg/Veolia NEWPCC Process Selection Report, Phase 2 Rev. 0 is outlined. A Class 5 cost estimate for the proposed tie-ins is presented in Section 4.0. The estimate does not include the overall civil/structural/piping construction cost for the proposed expansion work, but rather only the additional costs necessary to facilitate the installation due to specific requirements for phasing of the installation and associated risk mitigation.

The overall objective for this undertaking is to provide a technical review of the conceptual planning associated with the NEWPCC master plan development. The review provided herein is based on SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) professional opinion regarding "proof of concept" for tie-ins between existing and new facilities. However, it is recognized and expected that the actual implementation of the work described herein, when it occurs, will be subject to change. The intent of this investigation is to establish the feasibility of the concept and identify potential issues and not the development of a specific design or construction plan.

Tie-in 1a allows for the construction of a new pumping facility to replace the old pumping wells and surge tank while the old facilities remain in service. A connection between the 90 inch Ø main interceptor and the new pumping facility is required and no upstream bypass exists for the interceptor. The connection must take place approximately 16 m below ground level at the hydraulic level of the existing interceptor pipe. The flow in this pipe cannot be stopped during the connection works for more than a few hours; therefore ideally, the tie-in must be made in a way that allows the wastewater flows to be maintained before, during and after the tie-in. If the flow is blocked in the pipe, raw sewage overflows will occur upstream in the network, directly to the river.


SNC·LAVALIN			Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
		Ti	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

1.2 Technical Disciplines required

Tie-in 1a will require civil, piping and structural disciplines to be involved in the tie-in process.

1.3 Implementation options

The tie-in for the raw water pumping station must take place in such as way as to avoid stopping the flow in the interceptor pipe. In addition, the tie-in is subject to two additional constraints:

- Location of the new raw water pumping plant which could be located north or south of the existing final effluent/outfall conduit; and
- The raw sewage must pass over or under the existing final effluent/outfall conduit to the new grit building. Depending on the location of the new pumping plant, this conduit would be gravity (before pumping) or pressurized (after pumping).

The existing structures, including the UV building channels, as well as the old pump discharge and outfall conduits are all constructed on piles. This means that passing any new conduits under these existing structures is virtually impossible (by conventional excavation, or using jacked pipe/pushed pipe method). Under the UV influent channel, one portion of the channel was left without piles as shown on drawing 1-0101U-S0002-001-03, between piles #120 and #121 (approximately 9.0 meters wide). This was done during the design of the UV building to avoid damaging the existing 78 inch Ø North-East interceptor (during the driving of the piles) which runs approximately 14 m below ground level.

Given the limitations of the site, and the requirement to keep the existing pumping plant in operation during the construction, this 'opening' between the piles is expected to be the only location where a new raw sewage conduit could can pass under the existing structures to access the north side of the site.

This limitation prevents the use of a gravity pipe for the conveyance of the sewage to the north of the existing outfall conduit, because the 78 inch Ø North-East interceptor runs at this location. Due to the hydraulic gradient, the only way that the new pipe could be gravity fed would be to run it at the same location as the existing North-East interceptor pipe, which obviously must remain in service.



((a		Ť	Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC·LA	WALIN	Ti	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

These limitations impose two constraints:

- The new pumping station must be located south of the existing outfall/final effluent conduit (and UV building).
- Two new pressurized raw sewage pipes can run over-top of the outfall conduit, to the east of and parallel to the existing raw sewage pump discharge conduits towards the new grit building (see possible routings on the Site plan drawing in Appendix A).

The two new raw sewage pipes must be installed fairly close to the surface in order to pass over the existing outfall/effluent conduit. The installation of the pipes must ensure that they are protected from frost penetration below the pipe during the winter, and also from concentrated vertical compressive loads due to vehicles operating on the ground above the pipe. The pipes would be installed with approximately 1.0 to 1.2 m of cover which is acceptable for HS20 vehicle circulation provided the correct type of pipe is used, and the installation (excavation and backfill) are done correctly. In order to provide frost protection, rigid foam insulation will be required (typically 50 to 100 mm thick, overtop of the pipe). Different grades of rigid foam insulation exist with compression ratings of up to 100 psi (690 kPa) for direct burial and pipe protection.

The installation of the two new raw sewage pipes overtop of the existing outfall/effluent conduit does not present a risk to the outfall conduit. Proper care must be taken during the excavation and installation of the new pipes, and appropriate backfill and compaction will be required to avoid settling in the area. According to the information provided by the CofW, this pipe is constructed of 12 inch thick (300mm) concrete and no significant or special protection of the existing pipe is required.

A new raw water pumping station overflow conduit will have to be installed and connected to the existing outfall/treated effluent conduit or the existing gate chamber structure.

Implementation steps for the tie-in are as follows:

1. In order to provide access to the existing Main sewage interceptor, an access chamber must be constructed on top of the interceptor, downstream of the existing connection between the North-East interceptor and the Main interceptor. Approximate dimensions are 6000 mm x 6000 mm to allow room for construction of walls and a floor slab bellow the interceptor pipe. This chamber will be adjacent to the new pumping plant. The entire structure will be constructed using vertical wall excavation techniques (for example sheet piles) in order to avoid



ه			Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC · LA	WALIN	Ti	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

destabilizing the existing administration building and to limit the size of the excavation required.

- 2. The chamber must include a floor, four walls and an access point from the top. The existing interceptor pipe must be embedded in the concrete walls of the manhole (East and West walls). On the adjacent wall (south side) a connection must be made toward the new pumping station.
- 3. On the west wall of the chamber where the current interceptor exits the chamber (towards the existing pumping station), a bulkhead gate guide frame must be installed to accept a future gate (approximate size 3000 x 4000 mm), which will allow the current surge well to be isolated once the connection is made to the new pumping station. The existing interceptor pipe must be temporarily supported (using wooden blocks or equivalent means) in preparation for the cutting of the interceptor and removal of the section of pipe that traverses the chamber.
- 4. Using a diamond cable saw or concrete cable saw¹ (see Appendix A for further information) the interceptor pipe must be cut on both the upstream and downstream sides so that a section approximately 5 meters long can be removed. The saw drive mechanism can be installed on a platform above the pipe (using a crane) with only the cable touching the pipe. The current pumping station must remain in service during the tie-in, in order to keep sewage level in the interceptor and surge well as low as possible. As the pipe is cut, the bottom of the chamber will slowly be flooded with raw sewage. Once the two sides of the pipe are cut, the section of pipe can be removed with a crane. This step must be carried out when the new pumping station is ready to be commissioned.
- 5. In order to isolate the old surge well, a new west side bulkhead gate must be installed (using a crane) into the new gate frame. After isolating the existing surge well, it can be cleaned and decommissioned. A permanent gate will also be required on the existing surge well side, to isolate the opening (from the interceptor) using a steel plate.

A new comprehensive geotechnical study will be required at the specific location of the proposed construction; however based on the results of the study done nearby in 2004 (for the new UV building), certain preliminary observations and remarks can be made regarding the particular challenges of the excavation work required for this tie-in:

¹ This type of saw is used for the rapid cutting of large concrete and steel sections particularly in demolition work, including underwater applications. It can be used for the cutting of bridge decks, columns, large pipes, concrete walls etc...



SNC+LAVALIN			Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
		Tie-in 1a R		w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

a) Soil stability and shoring

The construction of this type of structure (tie-in chamber and pumping station) will require a shored type excavation due to the nature of the highly plastic silt till which extends from ground surface to a depth of approximately 20 meters.

Potential shoring options include shotcrete, sheet piles or soil nailing retaining walls which would need to be designed based on hydrostatic pressures and existing soil conditions. A slope stability analysis of the temporary slopes and shoring works must be completed during the detailed design prior to beginning excavation work.

b) Groundwater and infiltration mitigation

A pressurized aquifer is present at a depth of approximately 20 m below ground surface and the head within the aquifer is approximately 15 m above the top of the aquifer. The presence of ground water leads to the potential of hydraulic "blow-in" at the base of the excavation during construction. Excavating to a depth of 18 m below ground surface removes the overburden pressure that is currently resisting the upward pressure within the aquifer. With only approximately 2 m of overburden pressure remaining after excavation, the risk of blow-in at the base of the excavation is very high. This risk could potentially be mitigated by installing a mud slab which would act as a cap or seal at the base of the excavation. Further hydrotechnical analysis will be required to assess and design a mitigation plan for the groundwater concerns.

In addition, a perched water table at a depth of approximately 3 – 4m below ground surface exists within a silt layer approximately 2 - 3m thick. It may be necessary to control seepage from this silt layer during excavation. Seepage analysis will be required to assess the potential inflow concerns. See also the risk assessment in Appendix C where this issue is described.

1.4 Comparisons and recommendations

Because of all the existing structures in the area of the tie-in, and the limitations on the ability to stop the flow of raw sewage during the work, no other implementation options exist for this tie-in. Although it is potentially feasible that a balloon could be inserted into the main interceptor using divers in order to interrupt the flow during the time the pipe is cut (using conventional cutting saws), the time required to cut the pipe could be quite long (several hours) and it is expected that the sewers would certainly backup and



الله			Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC · LA	WALIN	Ti	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		of Winnipeg Projec		NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

overflow to the river for some period of time. At this point in the planning, it is preferable to use a wire saw in order to avoid as much as possible any planned overflows to the river in the construction sequences. Dominion Divers of Winnipeg have been contacted (<u>www.dominiondivers.com</u>; (204) 237-8639) and have confirmed that the interceptor could be temporarily blocked (using a balloon) by divers entering from the surge well. The use of divers could be established as part of a contingency plan for the tie-in (final cutting of the pipe).

In order to improve safety and facilitate access during the construction, it is recommended that a permanent ladder (with cage) be installed in the new chamber in addition to temporary scaffolding (with stairs).

The construction of the new tie-in chamber and pumping well should be made during the summer of 2016. The actual tie-in (cutting of the pipe) should be done during the winter (2016-2017) when flows are lowest and to minimize the risk of rapid flooding of the chamber during the work due to an electrical power interruption or short term mechanical pump or control system failure. This cutting could be done during the day provided there is no risk of rain or rapid snow melt.

The cutting of the pipe must be carried out by a specialized contractor. Di-tech international of Winnipeg (204-222-7400; http://www.di-techinternational.com) has been contacted and has confirmed the feasibility of doing this type of work. An example of the type of saw used for this type of work is the Husqvarna CS2512 (shown in appendix B). Actual cutting of the pipe is expected to take approximately 12 hours (6 hours per cut) excluding the time required for saw installation and set-up.

2.0 Risk assessment of the tie-in

Results of the risk analysis are included in Appendix C in tabular format.

3.0 Phasing requirements

The schedule for tie-ins is influenced by the overall construction schedule which includes the construction of other major civil works structures on the site.



((*			Technic	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC·LA	VALIN	Tie	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

This construction schedule is based on the assumption that the Expansion and Upgrade project will begin in August of 2015, and that construction works on the raw sewage pumping plant and tie in will begin in February 2016. The exact construction method has not been determined, so the durations and identification of the activities are preliminary. For example, 'Excavation' and 'Construction' are shown as two different activities, one following the other. It is quite possible that the two activities will be carried out simultaneously, depending on the excavation method chosen during the detailed design phase.

Note that certain activities are dependent on the pumping station being ready for commissioning which is planned for July 2017 (based on overall initial construction schedule provided by Veolia and the C of W).



						North	n End Water Polluti NEWPCCI	on Control Cent Facility Planning	ra (NEWPCC)						City of Winn
N' 0	LAVALIN Non de la tâche	Durêa	Début	Fin	Act [Sep] Oct [Nov] Dis	Jan (Fév	201 Mar Avr Mai Jul	S M [A:0]Sep]Oct	Nov Déc Jan Fév	2 Var Arr Val 35	217 J.J. Acii Sep Oct. No	v [Çés Jan Fév Var	2018 Avr Mai Avi A	Ao) Sep Oct	Nov [Déc Jan Fév]
1 2 3 13	Raw pumping plant tie-in ta Engineering Design Cooktinution	66 jours 66 jours 66 jours 364 jours	Mar 15-09-01 Mar 15-09-01 Lun 16-02-01	Mar 15-12-01 Mar 15-12-01 Jeu 17-06-22		-									
5 6 7	Excavation with pumping station Construction of chamber (civil works) Tie in (cutting of pipe)	65 jours 89 jours 3 jours	Lun 16-02-01 Lun 16-05-00 Mer 17-03-01	Ven 16-04-29 Jau 16-09-01 Ven 17-03-03		1		and the second se							
8 9 10	Isolation of existing pumping station using stop gate Closing of chamber (top) Commissioning Puming station ready for commissioning	6 jours 2 jours 0 jours	Jeu 17-06-01 Jeu 17-06-01 Jeu 17-06-01	5 Jeu 17-06-02 Ven 17-06-02 Jeu 17-06-02						• cs	61				
12 13 14	Commissioning of tie-in	1 jou	Ven 17-06-0	2 Ven 17-06-02						1					-
Projet : I	Échancier Winnipeg mpp 18cha 📻	-	Avanceme	nt 🚥	Fácapé.	ative	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Taches externes	<u></u>	Échéance	6				
Date : V	en 13-05-10 Fractionnement	• • • • • • •	, Jalon	*	Récapit.	atil du projet	·	Pana 1	*						

((*			Technica	al Memorandum no. 1	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0001
SNC · LA	VALIN	Tie	e-in 1a Ra	w water pumping station	Revision	0
Client: City o		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

4.0 Class 5 Cost estimate of the tie-in

The cost estimate for the tie-in covers items required for the **phasing** of the installations and any risk mitigation measures required to carry out the tie-in. Normal capital costs (without special phasing provisions) are excluded from the cost estimate. The costs shown herein should therefore be added to capital cost estimates for the installation that is being developed by others.

At this early stage, the level of accuracy of the estimates shown herein is Class 5 (+/-50%). All values are shown in 2013 CDN dollars.

Item	Description	Estimated Value
1.	Shoring for excavation (tie-in chamber only)	\$125,000
2.	Excavation (tie-in chamber only) and disposal costs	\$80,000
3.	Form work (tie-in chamber only)	\$50,000
4.	Concrete and reinforcing steel (Concrete chamber construction 6 x 6 x 18 m)	\$250,000
5.	Dewatering costs	\$75,000
6.	Safety supervision	\$100,000
7.	Stop gate and frame 3m x 4m	\$30,000
8.	Risk Contingencies	\$45,000
	TOTAL DIRECT COSTS	\$755,000
	CONTINGENCY (35%)	\$265,000
	TAXES (PST – 8%)	\$60,000
	Engineering (Design and Construction Services)	\$100,000
	Indirect Costs – Owner (Finance and Administrative Charges – 3%)	\$35,000
	TOTAL	\$1,215,000

Table 1 Class 5 cost estimate for tie-in



Appendix A : Drawings

612962-0000-49DD-0001	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Site plan
612962-0000-49DD-0002	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Sections "A", "B" and "C"
1-0101U-S0002-001-03	NEWPCC UV Disinfection Facility - Structural Piling Plan









Appendix B: Wire cutting saws





Figure 1 Cutting of a large wastewater pipe using a wire saw under wet conditions (Thunder Bay, ON)



Figure 2 Cutting of large wastewater pipe using a wire saw (Thunder Bay, ON)





Figure 3 Removal of pipe section at the end of the cut (Thunder Bay, ON)



Figure 4 Pipe submerged in wastewater once the cut is completed (Thunder Bay, ON)







Husqvarna CS 2512

The Huspearna CS 2512, in combination with the hydraulic unit PP 455 E, is a powerful and easy to use wire save. It can handle very large jobs while, at the same time, being sufficiently compact and mobile to handle smaller jobs. It can be used for a wide range of applications, both on the ground or mounted on wealb.

On the CS 25 12, the drive wheel is located on the output side of the machine to that slack in the wire never occurs in the machine even when the feeding power is low. The adjustable pressure valve provides accurate control of the sawing operation and superior performance. The machine is easy to rig and many cuts can be made directly without external pulley wheels.











Features Husqvarna CS 2512

- Thanks to modular systems, the wire saws are easy to install. They can be positioned both vertically and horizontally. The motor can be detached for easier transportation.
- Our wire saws are compact yet have large magazine capacity, so largereuts can be made without custing the wire.
- The saw has a large mugazine capacity, enabling larger cuts without cutting the wire.

TECHNICAL BRECIFICATION	
Maxatter	20kW/268hp
Hydraulicflow.max	17gal/min
Historylics recourse	23)6.0
Monator wired we	Hydraulicmultiple gear
Max drive for queat drive wheel	200 Nm
Starting togate	190 Nm
Feedings where / control	Hydraulic/Auto
Magnine cupadity	39 feet
Winespel	AS Pla
Warespire	49 ft
Washt	3 30 lbs
Productsian LxWxH	44x00x36indh

Husqvarna



Appendix C: Risk Analysis for Tie-in 1a



Rik or Coporturity (R/C)	Dan IX (Causa Ereni)	tis codd ocour (Teads Event)	Faculting in (this Effect)	Magrituda of Risk Eveng (1-5)	Lkalhood (1-8)	Annual Sera C X L	Estimated Impart (1.000) what is cost if risk scoursed)	Financial Impact (% Terget Cost)	Founcial fish prior to Mitopelion	Risk Fasporas Type (kroldanes, Transforanca, Mdgadov, Acceptance)	Rak Rasponas Pan- Actions	Festdaal Naginade oonæ (1-5)	Fesidual Likelhood (1- Sj	Arsessod Fesidua Scara	Cest of Migadon (1.503)	Adapted	Financial dak ahar midgatan	Trigger data (mandatory review data)
3	Cuting of large (potentially start) reinforced; poncels poe	Considered Hist work and poly dial portical with raw wattle within	Sito to to estin	3	e					Alighter and parallelance	Provide adoptate safety arbiguards and safe work procedures (ex. PPE percedures (,	1					
3	Specialistic contractor for specialisat deep as calcular and output works	Live of competition	Higher overall project cost +	3		S. March	1			Neigeton	Sounding mathef and procurement strategy	e e	2				-	
4	Deep eccentric	Geolectrical prostanty ital can phange ita consol construction matted	Cost, delay	t	3					Hipton and Paraference	New comprehensive gesterbrical survey + repropriate escanation methods	э	Ľ.	3				
4	Deep encedent under De sube India	Possible control of the eatler reliability (datation and certainly of the control)	Cod, deby	2	•	3.				hilippion and bans'menol	New comprehensive gestativitial Survey + appropriate encoursion and deviativing methods	2	2					
	Desp autorities under the write	Lower water table with impact on the water cased for the plant immorther water	Attive restore at	2	3					Acceptance or Milipadon	Use potable water (temporary) or use devaluting estar pumped; as process estar via temporary correction		3	э				
	Deep somethin new existing	Turnana ko akolikul strach ras	Cost, Sebay, operatural Ingelar Jornatoly leading to			10 (m) 10 (m)				utigation and terreformed	Non comprehensive gentechnical survey + appropriate excendion method + conditioned and independent thomburing of existing structures	,	e.	•				
3	Esponent of the main interceptor	We wrant of the ppe, uncontrolled demos to the reference	riangton of the plant and	5	3	18.5				Vitation and East Server	Proper planning shoosing the right time of the year low flow) and contingency plan (using balloons and or divers)	24	2	ł				
	Gold enter conditions (beine Neuroni)	Od al sues consula	Cost delay	2	3	•				Wayslow and tareformera	Pracing allows for all major convention work for the in its the done during summer. Construction specification is include cold earther converts proceduring ethnichtee, hearting of earther, hearting of earther, hearting of earther,	а	2	2				
4	Orre ling of by species for	Fat of materials or orane constant or biochage of the pice halfway in the chamber	Safety kauses, defays, demogra partial blockage of fra fice	•	2	5				Nigelon and Earsternon	Proper Blong procedures, mechanical inspection of equipment, use of stabilizers, use guide firms to stabilize load, avoid overhead Ming, metal safety perimeter	•	15					
a	Not interuption during the pipe auting sindow timetrame (e.g. gover failure)	inability to complete the convection within the supected interfame and insufficient storage expectly in the network to avoid splituge	Fooding of the working lines, time and cost impact	2	2					Mitpution and avoidance	Plan to carry out outing during a limit when risk of associal influences on power rail ability (power failure) and low.	2	¢					
4	Unequality for the during	habily to complete the connection within the expected transfer expected storage expects in the network to avoid splage	Pooding of the working lines,	2	2					Mispitan and availance	Pan to carry out outing during a lima when tok o seasonal influences on power reliability (power failure) are low	2	ĸ.					
	inability to local the pulse before	Prability to install gate or	Edgin decompositions the	3	z	•				Magadan and Iterafarance	Carty out determined implection (quality control) on gate trans- after installation. Prepare controgency plan using divers and a balloor to block interceptor and make repairs.	з	e					

VWOL Project Management Flak Register

Page 1 of 1

Rick Fegister

Copy of SNC_Risk register_Final All

SNC·LAVALIN			Technic	al Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
		Tie-	in 5a Sec	ondary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client: City o		fWinnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

Prepared By:	P. Williams, Eng.	Paul allin.	27/06/2013
	Name	Signature	Date
Checked By:	T. Ball, Eng., M. Sc. A.	Tyle BREN	27/06/2013
	Name	Signature	Date
Approved By:	E. Ryczkowski, M. Sc., P. Eng	·	27/06/2013
Professional Seal	orization Inc. RYCZKOWSK 2106/13	Paul Williams 128784 QUÉBEG	A SAMA AN SHITTANA AN

	REVISION REGISTER										
Rev.	Description	Checked	Approved								
PA	Issued for information and comment	СК	ER								
0	Final Issue	27/06/13	PW	TB	ER						



•))			Technica	l Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
SNC · LAVALIN		Tie-	in 5a Seco	ndary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client: City c		of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

NOTICE

This document contains the expression of the professional opinion of SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) as to the matters set out herein, using its professional judgment and reasonable care. It is to be read in the context of the agreement between SLI and the City of Winnipeg, and the methodology, procedures and techniques used, SLI's assumptions, and the circumstances and constraints under which its mandate was performed. This document is written solely for the purpose stated in the agreement, and for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City of Winnipeg, whose remedies are limited to those set out in the agreement. This document is meant to be read as a whole, and sections or parts thereof should thus not be read or relied upon out of context.

SLI disclaims any liability to the City of Winnipeg and to third parties in respect of the publication, reference, quoting, or distribution of this report or any of its contents to and reliance thereon by any third party.



•))		Technic	cal Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
SNC · LA	VALIN 7	ie-in 5a Seo	condary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client:	City of Winnipe	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

Contents

1.0	Constructability Assessment of the tie-in 5a	1
1.1	General	1
1.2	Technical Disciplines Required	2
1.3	Implementation Options	2
1.4	Comparisons and Recommendations	4
2.0	Risk Assessment of the Tie-in	4
3.0	Phasing requirements	4
4.0	Class 5 Cost Estimate of the Tie-in	6

Appendix A: Drawings

Appendix B: Risk Analysis Tie-in 5a



•))			Technic	al Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002	
SNC·LAVALIN		Tie-	in 5a Sec	ondary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0	
Client: City c		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000	

1.0 Constructability Assessment of the tie-in 5a

1.1 General

The City of Winnipeg has initiated a program to perform upgrades to the wastewater treatment systems at the NEWPCC, SEWPCC, and WEWPCC facilities (Winnipeg Sewage Treatment Program – WSTP). This technical memorandum is presented specific to the conduit and pipe tie-ins for the NEWPCC facility that will arise due to the proposed upgrades to the facility. A high-level overview of the tie-ins including expected scope of work, constructability, schedule, constraints and risks related to the tie-ins as presented by the *City of Winnipeg/Veolia NEWPCC Process Selection Report, Phase 2 Rev. 0 is* outlined. A Class 5 cost estimate for the proposed tie-ins is presented in Section 4.0. The estimate does not include the overall civil/structural/piping construction cost for the proposed expansion work, but rather only the additional costs necessary to facilitate the installation due to specific requirements for phasing of the installation and associated risk mitigation.

The overall objective for this undertaking is to provide a technical review of the conceptual planning associated with the NEWPCC master plan development. The review provided herein is based on SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) professional opinion regarding "proof of concept" for tie-ins between existing and new facilities. However, it is recognized and expected that the actual implementation of the work described herein, when it occurs, will be subject to change. The intent of this investigation is to establish the feasibility of the concept and identify potential issues and not the development of a specific design or construction plan.

Tie-in 5a allows for the connection of the new secondary clarifier effluent to the inlet of the existing ultraviolet (UV) facility. Effluent from the existing clarifiers is already routed to the UV facility through the existing channels. This new tie-in must be made before the commissioning of the new secondary clarifiers, and will require the shutdown of the UV facility in order to make the connection into the existing secondary effluent channel (upstream of the low-lift pumps). According to the preliminary layout drawings available and the *Process Selection Report, Phase 2* mentioned above, two (2) 1600 mm Ø pipes are proposed for this connection, coming from the south of the UV building.



NC·LAVALIN			Technica	l Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
		Tie-	in 5a Seco	ondary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client: City		of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

1.2 Technical Disciplines Required

The tie-in will require that civil, piping and structural disciplines be involved in the tie-in development and design. If remedial disinfection is required (chlorination, for example), the process discipline would need to be involved. However, this is not anticipated to be required at this time.

1.3 Implementation Options

The tie-in for the secondary clarifier effluent to the inlet of the existing UV plant should take place on the south wall of the secondary effluent channel, upstream of the UV influent pumps. The channel was constructed in 2005/2006, and recent and accurate drawings of the structure are available. Although it will be necessary to shut down the UV plant at one point during the tie-in, the sequence has been elaborated in such a way that the bypass of the UV plant can be quite short (approximately one week). The strategy adopted also allows the majority of the work to be done at any time of the year, with the UV in service.

The implementation steps are as follows:

- Directly adjacent to and south of the existing channel, a large rectangular chamber must be constructed. Three new walls and a floor slab are required; the fourth wall will be formed by the existing concrete channel wall. The approximate size of the chamber will be 2000 x 5000 mm. On the south wall, the new conduits must be connected into the concrete chamber using waterstops during the construction of the wall. Because these conduits must pass above the existing final effluent / outfall conduit, the connection to the chamber wall will be at EL. 229.3 m (center line). The top of the chamber should be fitted with two 2000 x 2000 mm access manholes for future access to the channel. The floor slab of this chamber (TOC) would be at EL. 225.0 m.
- 2. The UV system (pumps, UV lamp modules etc...) must be stopped and the inlet channels isolated in order to make the final tie-in by closing gate(s) at junction chamber YG-12A/B.
- 3. The gate(s) at the existing junction chamber YG-12A/B must be opened in order to ensure the bypass of the UV building via the South effluent channel.
- 4. Using one of the existing UV low lift pumps (U-010-P-1), the secondary effluent channel can be pumped out as much as possible (in manual mode). The UV effluent weir gates should be opened as much as possible to lower the level in the channel.



•))		Technic	al Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
SNC·LAV	ALIN Tie-	in 5a Sec	ondary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client:	City of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

By removing one of the UV low lift pumps, and by using a (portable) submersible pump, the UV channel can be emptied even further.

- 5. Using the access provided by the new rectangular chamber, two openings must be cut in the channel wall to connect the chamber to the existing secondary effluent channel. The size of the openings must be calculated according to the hydraulic profile and in consultation with a structural engineer. Two openings of approximately 1500 x 1500 mm are required.
- 6. The cut rebar must be sealed using an appropriate product, Sika Top Armetec for example (to prevent corrosion of the exposed steel).
- 7. The UV system can be returned to regular service after completing the previous steps.
- 8. The secondary clarifiers can be placed into service at any time once the tie-in is completed.

Note that the final tie-in for 5a and 5b (for the tie-in of the high rate clarifier effluent) can be done at the same time (one after the other) in such a way that only one UV shutdown would be required.

The two new secondary effluent conduits must be installed quite close to the ground surface in order to pass over the existing outfall/effluent conduit. The pipes must be installed so that they are protected from frost penetration below the pipe during the winter, and also from concentrated vertical compressive loads due to vehicles operating on the ground above the pipe. The pipes would be installed with approximately 1.0 to 1.2 m of cover, which is acceptable for HS20 vehicle circulation provided, the correct type of pipe is used, and that the installation (excavation and backfill) are done correctly. In order to provide frost protection, rigid foam insulation will be required (typically 50 to 100 mm thick overtop of the pipe). Different grades of rigid foam insulation exist with compression ratings of up to 100 psi (690 kPa) for direct burial and pipe protection.

The installation of the two new secondary effluent conduits over the existing outfall/effluent conduit does not present a risk to the outfall conduit. Proper care must be taken during the excavation and installation of the new pipes, and appropriate backfill and compaction will be required to avoid settling in the area. According to the information provided by the CofW, this pipe is constructed of 12-inch thick (300mm) concrete so no specialized protection of the existing pipe is required.

Dewatering of the excavation will likely be required, as for any excavation below the water table, but special or particular dewatering procedures are not expected to be necessary.



•))			Technica	I Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002	
SNC·LAVALIN		Tie-	in 5a Seco	ondary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0	
Client: City c		of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000	

1.4 Comparisons and Recommendations

By constructing a chamber adjacent to the existing channel, it is possible to carry out a significant portion of the work 1) without stopping the UV system; and 2) at any time of the year, although construction during the warmer months is preferable. In addition, no access is required to the existing channel to carry out the tie-in. This avoids issues of confined space access, additional ventilation, and the risk of working in an unsanitary environment (health hazard).

The complete excavation of the zone will be carried out before the beginning of the construction (formwork and concrete work), because the excavation can be carried out using standard sloped excavation techniques with minimal risk.

Additional piling may be required to support the chamber. This will need to be investigated during the detailed structural design.

2.0 Risk Assessment of the Tie-in

Results of the risk analysis in tabular format are included in Appendix B.

3.0 Phasing Requirements

The schedule for tie-ins is a function of the overall construction schedule which includes the construction of other major civil works structures.

This construction schedule is based on the assumption that the Expansion and Upgrade project will begin in August of 2015.



	AVALIN					North End Wate NE	r Pollution Control Cer WPCC Facility Plannin	tre (NEWPCC) 9				City of Win
SNC41	AVALUN A de la tiche econdary clarifier outlet lie-in 5a Engineering Construction Construction Construction of chamber (chi works) Bypass of UV facility The in (cuting of casting uV channel wall) Closing of chamber (top) Commissioning of us-in Commissioning of us-in Commissioning of us-in Commissioning of us-in	Durie 233 jours 35 jours 155 jours 156 jours 22 jours 22 down 8 jours 3 jours 1 jour 1 jour	Début Mer 17-02-01 Mer 17-02-01 Mer 17-02-01 Ven 17-08-30 Mer 17-08-30 Mer 17-08-30 Mer 17-12-01 Lun 17-12-18 Lun 17-12-18 Lun 17-12-18	Fin Ven 17-14-22 Ven 17-04-14 Ven 17-14-22 Lun 17-04-14 Ven 17-12-22 Lun 17-12-18 Lun 17-12-18 Lun 17-12-18 Lun 17-12-18	Act Sep1Gct Nov D	L Jan 199 Ilw I Av Il	2016 NJ LAU I LAU I AOÙ I SEP I OL	I Nov I Déc			I Fév I Mer I Avr I f	Sep I Od I Novi I Dec 1 Jan 1 Féy
Projet : Échani	cier Winnipeg.mpp Tâche		Avancemen	1	Récapitu	ulativo 🗣	Tâches externes	(managements)	Échéance	÷	 	

NC·LAVALIN			Technical	Memorandum no. 2	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0002
		Tie-	in 5a Seco	ndary Clarifier to UV inlet	Revision	0
Client: City		f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / Area:	0000

4.0 Class 5 Cost Estimate of the Tie-in

The cost estimate for the tie-in covers items required for the **phasing** of the installations and any risk mitigation measures required to carry out the tie-in. Normal capital costs (without special phasing provisions) are excluded from the cost estimate. The costs shown herein should therefore be added to capital cost estimates for the installation that is being developed by others.

At this early stage, the level of accuracy of the estimates shown herein is Class 5 (+/-50%). All values are shown in 2013 CDN dollars.

Item	Description	Estimated Value
1	Excavation and disposal costs	\$25,000
2	Form work	\$10,000
3	Concrete and reinforcing steel (Concrete chamber construction 2.0 m x 6.0 m x 7.0 m)	\$50,000
4	Dewatering costs	\$15,000
5	Safety supervision	\$15,000
	TOTAL DIRECT COSTS	\$115,000
	CONTINGENCY (35%)	\$40,000
	TAXES (PST – 8%)	\$9,000
	Engineering (Design and Construction Services)	\$25,000
	Indirect Costs – Owner (Finance and Administrative Charges – 3%)	\$6,000
	TOTAL	\$195,000

Table 1 Class 5 cost estimate for tie-in



Appendix A: Drawings

612962-0000-49DD-0001	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Site plan
612962-0000-49DD-0002	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Sections A, B and C







Appendix B: Risk Analysis Tie-in 5a



WOL Project Management Risk Register

Page 1 of 1

WOL Project Mai	L Projeci Management Risk Register																	
	Restre	veni ideoutication	State of the second	A STREET STREET	AND THE PERSON NAMES IN	Filst: Evam #	stossment	and a state of the	Cara and a start of	A STREAM CONTRACTOR STREAM	Alsk Response	Assessment (based	on an Implemen	ted Risk Manas	tement Plan - fu	(ure state)	Contraction of the	
Risk or Opportunity (R / O)	Due to (Cause Event)	this could occur (Result Event)	Resulting in (this Effect)	Magnitude of Risk Event(1-5)	Likelihood (1-5)	Assessed Score C X L	Estimated Impact (\$,000) what is cost if risk occurred)	Financial Impact (% Target Cost)	Financial risk ptior to Miligation	Risk Response Type (Avoldance, Transference, Miligation, Acceptance)	Risk Response Pien - Actions	Residual Magnitude occur (1-5)	Residual Likelihood (1- 5)	Assessed Residual Score	Cost of Mitigation (\$,000)	Adopted	Financial risk after mitigation	Trigger date (mandstory review date)
R	Working directly adjacent to existing concrete structures	Damage to UV channels or other part of the UV building due to use of heavy excavation equipment	Delays and Increased cost due to repains and potential temporary effluent non compliance	2	3	8				Miligation and transference	Independent monitoring and supervision of contractor during works, safe work procedures, transfer cost of eventual damage to contractor (through contract documents)	2	1	2				
A	Construction below water table	Officult excavation, water infiltration	Delays, cost increase, safety issues	2	4	8				Millgation and transference	Appropriate excavation and dewatering methods	2	1	2				
R	UV out of service during part of work (1 week)	No disinfection / non compliant effluent	Temporary partial non compliance regarding disinlection	4	5	*				Miligation	Communication with Regulator, proper planning of the tie-in period and possible tempotary chlorination/dechlorinatio n as contingency afternative	1	5	5				
A	Water tightness of existing sluice pates in junction chamber.	Presence of water in Secondary Effluent channel	Inability to make tie-in, delays, additional costs	2	5	10				Mitigation and avoidance	Small leaks can be managed with submersible pumps. Provide for gate replacement or refurbishment in project planning.	2	1	2				

i

Risk Register

Copy of SNC_Risk register_Final.sis

()		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC·LAVAL	IN	Tie-in 5b HRC to UV outlet			0
Client: C	ity of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 0000 Area:)



REVISION REGISTER									
Rev.	ev. Description Date By Checked A								
PA	Issued for information and comment	14/05/13	PW	СК	ER				
0	Final Issue	27/06/13	PW	TB	ER				



•))		Technica	l Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC · LAVAL	N	Tie-in 5b HRC to UV outlet			0
Client: City of Winnipeg		Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 0 Area: 0	000

NOTICE

This document contains the expression of the professional opinion of SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) as to the matters set out herein, using its professional judgment and reasonable care. It is to be read in the context of the agreement between SLI and the City of Winnipeg, and the methodology, procedures and techniques used, SLI's assumptions, and the circumstances and constraints under which its mandate was performed. This document is written solely for the purpose stated in the agreement, and for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City of Winnipeg, whose remedies are limited to those set out in the agreement. This document is meant to be read as a whole, and sections or parts thereof should thus not be read or relied upon out of context.

SLI disclaims any liability to the City of Winnipeg and to third parties in respect of the publication, reference, quoting, or distribution of this report or any of its contents to and reliance thereon by any third party.



•))		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC·LAVA	ALIN	Tie-in 5b HRC to UV outlet			0
Client: 0	City of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 0000 Area:)

Contents

1.0	Constructability Assessment of the Tie-in5b	1
1.1	General	.1
1.2	Technical Disciplines Required	2
1.3	Implementation Options	.2
1.4	Comparisons and Recommendations	.3
2.0	Risk Assessment of the Tie-in	.4
3.0	Phasing Requirements	.4
4.0	Class 5 Cost Estimate of the Tie-in	.6

Appendix A: Drawings

Appendix B: Risk Analysis Tie-in 5b


•))		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC · LAVALIN		Tie-in 5b	HRC to UV outlet	Revision	0
Client: City o	f Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 0000 Area:	

1.0 Constructability Assessment of the Tie-in5b

1.1 General

The City of Winnipeg has initiated a program to perform upgrades to the wastewater treatment systems at the NEWPCC, SEWPCC, and WEWPCC facilities (Winnipeg Sewage Treatment Program – WSTP). This technical memorandum is presented specific to the conduit and pipe tie-ins for the NEWPCC facility that will arise due to the proposed upgrades to the facility. A high-level overview of the tie-ins, including expected scope of work, constructability, schedule, constraints and risks related to the tie-ins as presented by the *City of Winnipeg/Veolia NEWPCC Process Selection Report, Phase 2 Rev. 0* is outlined. A Class 5 cost estimate for the proposed tie-ins is presented in Section 4.0. The estimate does not include the overall civil/structural/piping construction cost for the proposed expansion work, but rather only the additional costs necessary to facilitate the installation due to specific requirements for phasing of the installation and associated risk mitigation.

The overall objective for this undertaking is to provide a technical review of the conceptual planning associated with the NEWPCC master plan development. The review provided herein is based on SNC-Lavalin Inc. (SLI) professional opinion regarding "proof of concept" for tie-ins between existing and new facilities. However, it is recognized and expected that the actual implementation of the work described herein, when it occurs, will be subject to change. The intent of this investigation is to establish the feasibility of the concept and identify potential issues and not the development of a specific design or construction plan.

Tie-in 5b allows for the connection of the discharge of the high-rate clarifiers (HRC) to the outlet of the UV facility. No existing connection points are available for this effluent downstream of the UV facility. It will require the shutdown of the UV facility in order to make the connection into the UV effluent channel. In addition, the tie-in will require the isolation of the UV effluent channel from the outfall pipe to prevent flooding of the channel during the bypass of the UV facility, as the channel and outfall pipe are hydraulically connected. According to the *Process Selection Report, Phase 2* mentioned above, two (2) 1600 mm Ø pipes will be used for this connection, coming from the north.



•))		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC · LAVAL	N	Tie-in 5b	HRC to UV outlet	Revision	0
Client: Cit	r of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 0000 Area:)

1.2 Technical Disciplines Required

The tie-in will required that civil, piping and structural disciplines be involved in the tie-in development and design. If remedial disinfection is required (chlorination, for example), process discipline would need to be involved. However, this is not anticipated to be required at this time.

1.3 Implementation Options

The tie-in for the HRC effluent to the outlet of the existing UV plant will take place on the north wall of the UV effluent channel, downstream of the UV system. The channel was constructed in 2005/2006 and recent and accurate drawings for the structure are available. Although it will be necessary to shut down the UV plant at one point during the tie in, the sequence has been elaborated in such a way that the bypass of the UV plant can be quite short (approximately one week). The strategy adopted also allows the majority of the work to be done at any time of the year, with the UV system in service.

The implementation steps are as follows:

- Directly adjacent to the channel, a large rectangular chamber must be constructed. Three new walls and a floor slab are required; the fourth wall will be formed by the existing concrete channel wall. The approximate size of the chamber will therefore be 2000 x 5000 mm. On the north wall, the new conduits coming from the HRC must be connected into the concrete using waterstops during the construction of the wall. In order to maintain a cover of approximately 1800 mm over the pipe (for protection from frost and vehicle circulation), the connection to the wall should be at EL. 228.6 m (centerline). The top of the chamber should be fitted with a 2000 x 2000 mm access manhole for future access to the channel. The floor slab of this chamber would be at EL. 227.4 m
- 2. The UV system (pumps, UV lamp modules, etc) must be stopped and the inlet channels isolated in order to make the final tie-in by closing gate(s) at junction chamber YG-12A/B.
- 3. The gate(s) at the existing junction chamber YG-12A/B must be opened in order to ensure the bypass of the UV building via the South effluent channel.
- 4. The effluent gate U-400-SL-4 must be installed in order to drain the UV effluent canal (this can be done with a submersible pump) and prevent backup of water during the final tie-in steps.
- 5. Using the access provided by the new rectangular chamber, an opening can be cut in the channel wall to connect the new chamber to the existing channel. The



•))		Technica	l Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC · LA	VALIN	Tie-in 5	b HRC to UV outlet	Revision	0
Client: City of Winnipeg		Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 000 Area:	0

size of the openings must be calculated according to the hydraulic profile and in consolation with a structural engineer. An opening of approximately 2000 x 2000 mm is required.

- 6. The cut rebar must be sealed using an appropriate product, Sika Top Armetec for example (to prevent corrosion of the exposed steel).
- 7. Effluent gate U-400-SL-4 can be removed.
- 8. UV system can be returned to regular service after completing the previous steps.
- 9. The HRC units and chlorination / dechlorination system can be placed into service at any time once the tie-in is completed.

Note that the final tie-in for 5a (for the tie-in of the secondary clarifier effluent) and 5b should be done at the same time (one after the other) in such a way that only one UV shut-down would be required.

The addition of the flow of the HRC effluent to the UV effluent channel is not expected to have a significant effect on the maximum water level in the channel. This channel is drained by the existing outfall conduit, and the level in the channel is determined by the headloss generated in the outfall conduit, and the water level in the Red River. Hydraulic losses in the UV effluent channel (due to this additional flow) are negligible compared to the losses generated in the outfall conduit.

Dewatering of the excavation will likely be required, as for any excavation below the water table, but special or particular dewatering procedures are not expected to be necessary.

1.4 Comparisons and Recommendations

By constructing a chamber adjacent to the existing channel, it is possible to carry out a significant portion of the tie-in work 1) without stopping the UV system; and 2) at any time of the year. This allows the work to be done in the summer (instead of winter). In addition, no access is required to the existing channel to carry out the tie in. This avoids issues of confined space access, additional ventilation, and the risk of working in an unsanitary environment (health hazard).

The complete excavation of the zone will be carried out before the beginning of the construction (formwork and concrete work), because the excavation can be carried out using standard sloped excavation techniques with minimal risk.



•))		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC·LAVAL		Tie-in 5h	o HRC to UV outlet	Revision	0
Client: C	Client: City of Winnipeg		NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 000 Area:	0

Additional piling may be required to support the chamber. This will need to be investigated during the detailed structural design.

2.0 Risk Assessment of the Tie-in

Results of the risk analysis in tabular format are included in Appendix B.

3.0 Phasing Requirements

The schedule for tie-ins is a function of the overall construction schedule, which includes the construction of other major civil works structures.

This construction schedule is based on the assumption that the Expansion and Upgrade project will begin in August of 2015.



•))		North End Water Pollu NEWPCC	tion Control Centre (NEWPCC) Facility Planning	City of Winnipeg
SNC·LAVALIN				
N* Nom de la tâche	Durée Début Fin	20	16 2017	2018
Pain HRC clarifier outlet ite-in 5b 30 Engineering 31 23 Construction of clarible clarifier of clarible clarifier Excavation adjacent to existing channel 33 Excavation adjacent to existing channel 34 Construction of chamber (clarifier works) 35 Bypass of UV facility	509 jours Mer 17-02-01 Lun 19-01-1 53 jours Mer 17-02-01 Ven 17-04-14 53 jours Mer 17-02-01 Ven 17-04-14 104 jours Mar 17-08-01 Ven 17-04-3 23 jours Mar 17-08-01 Jeu 17-08-3 22 jours Ven 17-09-01 Lun 17-100- 8 jours Ven 17-12-01 Mar 17-12-12			
38 Tie in (cutting of exsite) UV channel wall) 37 Closing of channelre (rop) 38 Commissioning 39 HRC and chlorination tank ready for commissioning 40 Commissioning of tie-in	3 jours Ven 17-12-08 Mar 17-12-13 5 jours Lun 17-12-18 Ven 17-12-2 2 jours Ven 19-01-11 Lun 19-01-1 0 jour Ven 19-01-11 Ven 19-01-1 1 jour Lun 19-01-14 Lun 19-01-1-			4 01-11
Projet : Échancier Winnipeg.mpp Táche	Avancement	Récapitulative	Tâches externes Échéance	
Date : Ven 13-05-10 Fractionnement	alon 🔶	Récapitulatif du projet 🖓	Jalons externes 💠	
			Page 3	

(ب		Technical	Memorandum no. 3	Document Code:	612962-0000-49EN-0003
SNC · LAVA	ALIN	Tie-in 5	b HRC to UV outlet	Revision	0
Client: 0	City of Winnipeg	Project:	NEWPCC Expansion and Upgrade	Package / 000 Area:)

4.0 Class 5 Cost Estimate of the Tie-in

The cost estimate for the tie-in covers items required for the **phasing** of the installations and any risk mitigation measures required to carry out the tie-in. Normal capital costs (without special phasing provisions) are excluded from the cost estimate. The costs shown herein should therefore be added to capital cost estimates for the installation that is being developed by others.

At this early stage, the level of accuracy of the estimates shown herein is Class 5 (+/-50%). All values are shown in 2013 CDN dollars.

ltem	Description	Estimated Value
1	Excavation (tie-in chamber only) and disposal costs	\$20,000
2	Form work (tie-in chamber only)	\$7,000
3	Concrete and reinforcing steel (Concrete chamber construction 2 x 6 x 7.0 m)	\$38,000
4	Dewatering costs	\$15,000
5	Safety supervision	\$15,000
	TOTAL DIRECT COSTS	\$95,000
	CONTINGENCY (35%)	\$34,000
	TAXES (PST – 8%)	\$8,000
	Engineering (Design and Construction Services)	\$25,000
	Indirect Costs – Owner (Finance and Administrative Charges – 3%)	\$5,000
	TOTAL	\$167,000

Table 1 Class 5 cost estimate for tie-in



Appendix A: Drawings

612962-0000-49DD-0001	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Site plan
612962-0000-49DD-0002	Tie-ins 1a, 5a and 5b - Sections A, B and C







Appendix B: Risk Analysis Tie-in 5b



WOL Project Management Risk Register

Page 1 of 1

Risk Event accountication					Risk Response Assessment (based on an (mplemented Bisk Management Plan - future state)													
Risk or Opportunity (R / O)	Due to (Cause Event)	this could occur (Result Event)	Resulting in (this Effect)	Magnitude of Risk Event(1-5)	Likelihood (1-5)	Assessed Score C X L	Estimated Impact (\$,000) what is cost if risk occurred)	Financial Impact (% Target Cost)	Financial risk prior to Mitigation	Risk Response Type (Avoldance, Transference, Miligation, Acceptance)	Risk Response Plan - Actions	Residual Magnitude occur (1-5)	Residual Likelihood (1- 5)	Assessed Residual Score	Cost of Miligation (\$,000)	Adopted	Financial risk after mitigation	Trigger date (mandatory review date)
R	Working directly adjacent to existing concrete structures	Damage to UV channels or other part of the UV building due to use of heavy excavation eardyment	Delays and increased cost due to repairs and potential temporary effluent non complance	2	3	8		1		Miligation and transference	Independent monitoring and supervision of contractor during works, safe work procedures, transfer cost of eventual damage to contractor (through contract documents)	2	1	2				
8	Construction below water lable	Difficult excavation, water	Delays, cost increase, safety	2	4	6				Miligation and transference	Appropriate excavation and dewatering methods	2	1	2				
R	UV out of service during part of work (1 week)	No disinfection / non compliant ettluert	Temporary partial non compliance regarding disinfection		5	æ				Mägation	Communication with Regulator, proper planning of the tie-in period and possible temporary chlorination/dechlorinatio n as contingency alternative	1	5	5				
P	Water lightness of existing sluice gates in junction chamber.	Presence of water in Secondary Effluent channel	Inability to make tie-in, debys, additional costs	2	5	10				Mägation and avoidance	Small leaks can be managed with submersible pumps. Provide for gate replacement or refurbishment in project planning.	2	1	2				

Risk Register

Copy of SNC_Risk register_Final.xls